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RE: Comcastv. PacifiCorp

Dear Judge Goodwill:

On behalf of PacifiCorp, | am writing in response to Comcast’s letter dateanbec®, 2004.

In its letter, Comcast offered comments on the information PacifiCorp provided pustaat
information requests from Your Honor. PacifiCorp appreciates this opportunity to atihdress
issues raised by Comcast. The following discussion demonstrates that therdasing “g
discrepancy” in any pole count information provided to the Commission.

l. Comcast’'s Conclusions Stem from Comparing Non-comparable Data Sets

Comcast has compared the numbers provided in PacifiCorp’s Noveniblett2s directly to
numbers provided in other contexts, both in this docket and in the Tariff 4 proceeding, and has
erroneously concluded that a discrepancy exists. In PacifiCorp’s Noveniblett28

responding to Your Honor’s information requests, PacifiCorp stated as three sigarascsthe
number of transmission-only poles, distribution-only poles and joint-use poles. PacifiCorp
tailored the content of these categories to Your Honor's request related to 2002/2003 Audit dat

Accordingly, the “joint-use category” includes both transmission and distribution thalelsave
communications attachments. The distribution-only category includes all distnilpaies that

do not have communications attachments. And the transmission-only category includes only a
limited subset of PacifiCorp transmission poles in Utah—those without communications
attachments, but only the small number of those that were actually visited in the 2002/2003
Audit, as explained in more detail below.
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Comcast has compared the numbers provided in PacifiCorp’s Noveniblett28 to estimates

of total transmission and distribution poles provided in this docket as general information.
Further, Comcast has compared the numbers provided in PacifiCorp’s Novefiette3

which were based upon the 2002/2003 Audit, to numbers provided in PacifiCorp’s October 2003
Tariff 4 filing, which did not include data from the 2002/2003 Audit. Thus, Comcast has
compared non-comparable data sets, and any perceived discrepancy results franarddirec

literal comparison of distinctly different dataMoreover, PacifiCorp submits that a thoughtful
examination of those data sets shows consistency in PacifiCorp’s recordkeeping.

[l. PacifiCorp’s Data on Distribution Only Poles and Joint Use Poles are Coimsent
with Ms. Fitz Gerald’s Testimony and is Based on 2002/2003 Audit Data in Fastgate

When Ms. Fitz Gerald stated in her written Direct Testimony (at 4) and in stiahé@y (at 907)
that PacifiCorp owned 400,000 distribution poles and 100,000 transmission poles, she
specifically noted on both occasions that the numbers she was providing at that time were
approximationsnot exact figures. Ms. Fitz Gerald testified that PacifiCorp owned
approximately 400,000 distribution poles. This figure included both distribution-only poles
(with no third-party attachments) and joint-use distribution p@ié$ third-party attachments).

In PacifiCorp’s November Hletter, PacifiCorp stated separately the number of distribution-

only poles and joint-use poles. These figures came from data maintained in Ppsfi@ot

use database, Fastgate, as determined by and updated following the 2002/2003 Audit. The total
number of distribution-only poles stated in the Novembé&tlgger was 189,010. The total

number of joint-use poles identified in that letter was 165,694. Although the phrase “joint use
poles” for purposes of the information request and the NovemBereg8Bonse includes both
distribution joint use poles and transmission joint use poles, the overwhelming maj@ityt-of

use facilities are maintained on distribution facilities rather than tigaesm facilities. In other

words, comparatively few joint use attachments are made on transmission poles.

Therefore, one can add the number of “distribution-only poles” and “joint use poles” idemtified i
the November 23 letter to arrive at a reasonable approximation of the total number of
“distribution poles,” while including the small number of transmission poles with joint Tke
result is a total of 354,704 poles. This number is in line with Ms. Fitz Gerald’s estiroét
400,000 distribution poles provided in her testimony as general information and is in no way a
“glaring discrepancy” as Comcast now asserts.

! PacifiCorp counsel explained to Comcast counstidrcourse of the telephone conversation mentiened
Comcast's Decembef"@etter that the “transmission only” poles referethin PacifiCorp’s November 23etter did
not reflect the total number of PacifiCorp transits poles in Utah.
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[l. PacifiCorp’s Data on “Transmission-Only” Poles is Consistent with Ms. Fitz
Gerald’'s Testimony and is Based on 2002/2003 Audit Data in Fastgate

With regard to transmission facilities, Ms. Fitz Gerald testified thatff€orp owned
approximatelyl00,000 transmission poles in Utah. The figure provided in PacifiCorp’s
November 2% letter for “transmission-only poles” was listed as 7,038. It is important to note
two things here about the scope of PacifiCorp’s response. First, for purposes of responding to
Your Honor’s information request, PacifiCorp interpreted the term “transmissilgrpoles” to

mean those transmission poles that had no joint use attachments.

Second, Your Honor’'s November 4, 2004 letter specifically requested that PacifiCorp provide
the total number of distribution, transmission, and joint-use poles specific to Utah “[a]
identified by the 2002/2003 Audit.” As Ms. Fitz Gerald testified at the hearing, the “fielders”
did not count all of PacifiCorp’s transmission poles during the 2002/2003 Audit, but only
counted transmission facilities with street lights, distribution underbuild orgsmfacilities.

(See, August 26, 2004 Transcript of Hearing at 908). Such transmission poles are diydrastica
smaller subset than the universe of PacifiCorp-owned transmission poles, as suchoftigie
facilities are typically not prevalent in populous areas where an entity migjfntavattach
streetlights, distribution lines or communications cables.

Thus, the response to Your Honor’s request for “transmission-only” poles identified by the
2002/2003 Audit included only transmission poles counted in the 2002/2003 Audit but without
joint use attachmentsg,, transmission poles with street lights or distribution underbuild. The
November 2% response identified 7,038 “transmission-only” poles, which of course excludes
the vast majority of PacifiCorp’s transmission poles. Adding this figure taobdiston only and

joint use poles results in a total of 361,742 PacifiCorp-owned poles in Utah “identified” by the
2002/2003 Audit and recorded in Fastgate.

However, PacifiCorp owns tens of thousands more transmission poles in Utah than those eithe
identified by the 2002/2003 Audit or defined as “transmission-only” in its NovemiSer 23
response. This fact accounts for any inconsistency perceived by Comcast between the 361,742
Utah poles referenced in PacifiCorp’s Novembéf Bater and (a) Comcast’'s summation of Ms.

Fitz Gerald’s testimony of approximatel$0,000 PacifiCorp-owned transmission poles and
400,000 PacifiCorp-owned distribution poles in Utah, or (b) the 424,302 transmission and
distribution poles noted in PacifiCorp’s Tariff 4 filing.

One could add the number of “distribution-only poles” and “joint use poles” identified in the
November 2% letter, to the approximately 100,000 transmission poles Ms. Fitz Gerald identified
in her testimony, to arrive at a reasonable approximation of the total number of $#ssosrand
distribution poles PacifiCorp owns in Utah, though a small double-counting of joint-use
transmission poles would be included in the 454,704 pole total. In any case, this number is in
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line with Comcast’'s summation of Ms. Fitz Gerald’s testimony of approxigna@€l,000
PacifiCorp-owned transmission poles and 400,000 PacifiCorp-owned distribution poles, as well
as the 424,302 poles presented in the Tariff 4 filing.

V. The Comparisons Made by Comcast are Not Relevant

At the end of the day, the alleged discrepancy in PacifiCorp’s pole count is irredé¢esety

level. ltis irrelevant in the Tariff 4 proceeding because that proceeding has besedegdy
Docket 04-999-03, and the 2002/2003 Audit data, as updated, will replace the data relied on in
the Tariff 4 filing when subsequent rates are filed with the Commission by@agifas soon as

the final rule is issued.

Furthermore, the combined total number of PacifiCorp transmission and distribution poles
located in Utah in October 2003, at the conclusion of the 2002/2003 Audit, in the course of this
proceeding, or at the present, is not at issue. To the extent the accuracy of polesecora®n
element of this proceeding, only the accuracy of PacifiCorp's 2002/2003 Audit data pgt@ini
joint-use poles, as entered and recorded in Fastgate and then compared with pri@r Fastga
records, is at issue.Nothing Comcast has raised in its Decemtele@ter relates to the

accuracy of those records.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have further questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Charles A. Zdebski

cc: J. Davidson Thomas, Esq.
Michael D. Woods, Esqg.
Jerold G. Oldroyd, Esq.
Angela W. Adams, Esq.
Genevieve D. Sapir, Esq.
Michael L. Ginsberg, Esq.
Patricia E. Schmid, Esq.
Gerit Hull, Esq.
Gary G. Sackett, Esq.
Allison D. Rule, Esq.
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Angela W. Adams

Ballard Spahr Andrews & Ingersoll, LLP
One Utah Center, Suite 600

201 South Main Street

Salt Lake City, Utah 84111-2221
oldroydj@ballardspahr.com
adamsaw@ballardspahr.com

Michael D. Woods

Comcast Cable Communications, Inc.
183 Inverness Drive West, Suite 200
Englewood, Colorado 80112
michael_woods@cable.comcast.com

J. Davidson Thomas

Jennifer Sapir

Cole, Raywid & Braverman, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Second Floor
Washington, D.C. 20006
dthomas@crblaw.com

gsapir@crblaw.com

Michael L. Ginsberg

Patricia E. Schmid

Assistant Attorneys General
160 East 300 South, 5th Floor
P.O. Box 140857

Salt Lake City, Utah 84114
pschmid@utah.gov
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